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I. INTRODUCTION 

 
The Airport Road – Stoltz Hill Road Intersection Improvements Project was advertised on 
Thursday, September 19, 2024 for bids.   
 

II. CURRENT REPORT 
 

Bids for the project were opened Tuesday, October 15, 2024.  There was a total of eight bids 
received; a comparison of the bids with the Engineer’s Estimate is presented below.   
 

Company Bid Amount  Company Bid Amount 

K&E Excavating, Inc $2,380,395.50  Riverbend Construction $2,093,565.00 

Knife River $2,248,304.36  The Saunders Company $2,988,882.00 

North Santiam Paving Co $2,195,261.55  Turney Excavating $2,160,942.00 

Pacific Excavation Inc $2,356,504.00  Willamette Valley Excavating $2,267,970.24 

     
   Engineer’s Estimate $2,867,276.00 

 
The lowest responsive bid was submitted by Riverbend Construction from Eugene, Oregon as 
indicated above.  Their bid is approximately 27% lower than the Engineer’s Estimate.   

 
III. RECOMMENDATION 

 

This memo requests a City Council motion to award the Airport Road – Stoltz Hill Road 
Intersection Improvements Project to Riverbend Construction, of Eugene, Oregon.  
 

To:  Mayor Jackola and City Council                                                 
 

From:  Ron Whitlatch, Engineering Services Director                          
  

Subject:  Approval to Award Project  
              Airport Road – Stoltz Hill Road Intersection Improvements 

   Project No. 20709 
              

 

Date:  October 15, 2024                       


